City of McCleary

Memorandum

To: Mayor Miller

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works
Date: June 3™ - For June 8th Council Meeting
Subject: Fireworks stand

RECOMMENDATION
Authorize the City to issue fireworks stand permit allowing the sale of fireworks in accordance with RCW
70.77.395.

Authorize the setup of their stand in the parking lot along Summit Rd.

BACKGROUND
The Olympic Christian Center has applied for a firework stand permit and building permit as they have done for
the last several years. Historically, the approval decision has been the City Council’s as it relates to the sale of
merchandise within the public right-of-way in conjunction with the Building Official’s review for fire and safety
inspections.

They are also asking permission to set up in the same area that they have set up the past several years, or possibly
in the grass area between the train and sidewalk.

In accordance with RCW 70.77.395, it is legal to sell fireworks from June 28 through July 5.



